K- 1ai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Borough Mayor

MEMORANDUM
TO: Brent Johnson, Assembly President
Members of the Borough Assembly
FROM: Peter Micciche, Borough Mayor
DATE: October 22, 2024
RE: Appointments 1o the Road Service Area Board

In accordance with KPB 16.41.020, Kenai Peninsula Road Service Area Board
members are appointed by the Borough mayor and confirmed by the Borough
assembly. The applicant listed below is a registered voter and resides within the
area to be represented. Attached for your review is the appointment request.

ROAD SERVICE AREA BOARD
Appointment Board Seat Term Expires
William Clarke South Region Seat 09/30/27

{areas Anchor Point/Homer)



Kenai Pe~*1sula Borough
Office of the Borough Clerk

MEMORANDUM
TO: Peter A. Micciche, Borough Me
FROM: Michele Turner, Borough Clerk
DATE:  October 18, 2024

RE: Verification of Service Area Board Applicants

The annual notice of vacancy for the South Region Seat of the Road Service Area Board was
noticed on July 30, 2024. The application period closed on August 20, 2024 and has remained
opened until filled.

Pursuant to KPB 16.41.020, the applicants listed below have been verified as registered voters of
the Borough. Two applicants reside in the Region in which they are applying.

All applications received are submitted herewith for your consideration.
ROAD SERVICE AREA BOARD
South Region Seat John Tuttle (registered voter of K-Beach)

(areas Anchor Point/Homer) Buck Jones (registered voter of Kachemak/Fritz Creek)
William Clarke (registered voter of Diamond Ridge)

Thank you.






